
Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

10/18/2011 6:07:15 PM
'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Singh, Sumeet
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Homer, 
Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); "Cooke, 
Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); "Halligan, 
Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Line 101 Background 

Sunil,

As a foilow-up to the note from Sept 27 below, the two pending excavations for Line 101 (MP 2.65 and 
MP 3.48) are no longer necessary. The reasoning is explained in the attached document, but in brief, 
we’ve been able to locate the appropriate records (also attached). Further, these features were 
hydrotested earlier this year.

Let us know if you have any follow-up questions.

Thanks.

Shilpa

«...» «...»

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 5:37 PM
To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: 'Halligan, Julie' Gulie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Singh, Sumeet; Horner, Trina 
Subject: Line 101 Background

Sunil,

Today PG&E dropped off a CD and print-outs (located within the binders) of Line 101 PFLs and MAOP 
reports. In addition, the three binders contain results of the two completed excavations and status of 
the two pending excavations as well as copies of Strength Test Pressure Reports.

Also included (attached and in the binders) is a summary of the material given to you today and 
changes since January, as requested during our September 16, 2011 call.

We will continue to forward supporting documentation for future pressure restoration requests as soon 
as it is ready so you can begin reviewing.

Thanks.

SB GT&S 0047434
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Shi I pa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186

« File: L-101_Summary of Changes_MAOP Report_revl.doc »
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